Gaurav Panwar

From: Poonam Sharma

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 6:36 PM

To: Gaurav Panwar

Cc: Gautam Karkal; Rasika Bhate; Vikram Raman; Hrushikesh Joshi

Subject: FW: For Approval : Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!

Dear Gaurav,
Received approval of Gautam sir on your Notice Period Buyout payment.
Please upload the same on portal under recruitment cost. Also please ask your manager to approve the same.

Regards
Poonam

From: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com>

Sent: 06 January 2023 16:27

To: Poonam Sharma <Poonam.Sharma@ariston.com>

Cc: Rasika Bhate <Rasika.Bhate@ariston.com>

Subject: Re: For Approval : Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!

Approved

Sent from my iPhone

On 05-Jan-2023, at 12:29, Poonam Sharma <Poonam.Sharma@ariston.com> wrote:

Dear Sir,
For your approval please.

Regards
Poonam

From: Poonam Sharma

Sent: 28 December 2022 11:57

To: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com>

Cc: Rasika Bhate <Rasika.Bhate@ariston.com>

Subject: For Approval : Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!

Dear Sir,
As we discussed , we have to pay the Notice period buyout amt. of 60 days to Gaurav Panwar.

As per statement it is coming 1,28,230.



Request for your approval.

Regards
Poonam

From: Gaurav Panwar <Gaurav.Panwar@ariston.com>

Sent: 09 December 2022 20:04

To: Poonam Sharma <Poonam.Sharma@ariston.com>

Cc: Gautam Karkal <Gautam.Karkal@ariston.com>

Subject: FW: Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!

Dear Poonam

As discussed attached my work experience letter & F&F statement for your reference
Notice period deduction/ recovery (Buy-out) also mentioned in the last section of F&F
Regards

Gaurav

From: gAURAV pANWAR <gauravinlink@gmail.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 8, 2022 10:17 PM

To: Gaurav Panwar <Gaurav.Panwar@ariston.com>

Subject: Fwd: Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Imran Khan <imran.khan@I|gepartner.com>

Date: Thu, 8 Dec 2022 at 2:04 PM

Subject: Experience letter and Full and Final Calculation sheet!!
To: <gauravinlink@gmail.com>

Dear Sir,

Please find attached experience letter and F&F calculation sheet.

Imran Khan

Team Member - Smart Talent Bridge
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